
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA CITY COUNCIL 
 

Education Board 
 

Date: Tuesday, 12th December, 2023 
Time: 8.45 am 

Place: Darwin Room - Tickfield Centre 
Contact: Rob Harris  

 
Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk  

 
 

A G E N D A 
  
1   Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair  

  
2   Apologies for absence  

  
3   Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 9 October 2023 (Pages 3 - 4) 

  
**** SCHOOLS FORUM MATTERS  

  
4   Review of Education Board and proposal to establish School Forum and 

Education Strategy Group (Pages 5 - 14) 
 Report of Director of Education, Early Years and Inclusion 

  
5   Dedicated Schools Grant 202425 Budget Planning and 202324 Forecast 

Outturn (Pages 15 - 32) 
 Report of Senior Finance Business Partner 

  
6   Sub Group Minutes (Pages 33 - 36) 
 Resources Sub Group Minutes held 27th November 2023 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA CITY COUNCIL 
 

Meeting of Education Board 
 

Date: Monday, 9th October, 2023 
Place: Darwin Room - Tickfield 

 
Present:  J Ladner (Chair) 
 S Clements, Stickley, Matthews, Thorne, Mrs Julia Jones and 

Ms J Mullan 
 

In Attendance: Councillors H Boyd 
M Marks, C Braun, P Grout, A Champ, R Harris and L Hunt 
 

Start/End Time: 8.45 am - 9.35 am 
  

10   Welcome and Apologies for Absence  
 
The Chair welcomed new members to the meeting.  Apologies for absence 
were received from J Johnson, D Woollard, E White, R Bevan, N Kelly, S Ayub, 
B Williams, D Taylor and D Allen. 
  

11   Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair  
 
The appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair was deferred to the next meeting in 
December 2023. 
  
J Ladner (current Chair) – has indicated she would like to resign from the role 
but of course will continue until the next Chair is appointed. 
   

12   Minutes of the meeting held on 20th June 2023 and Matters arising  
 
Resolved: 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 20 June 2023, be confirmed 
as a correct record. 
  

13   Constitution, Membership and Vacancies  
 
The Principal Democratic Services Officer provided a verbal update on the 
membership and vacancies. 
  
The Board noted that a meeting of the Sub-Group Chairs / leads and the 
Board’s Chair and Vice-Chair would take place on 13th October to review the 
Board’s Constitution / terms of reference and the future governance 
arrangements, with a view to bring a report to the next meeting in December 
2023. 
  
Resolved: 
  
That the update covering the Constitution, membership and vacancies, be 
noted. 
   

Public Document Pack

3

3



 
 

 
 

14   Dedicated Schools Grant 202425 budget planning and 202324 budget 
update  
 
Prior to consideration of the report the Senior Finance Business Partner advised 
that the Department for Education (DfE) announced on the 6th October 2023 
4.59 pm, that they had made an error during the initial calculations of the 
National Funding Formula (NFF), specifically an error processing and 
forecasting pupil numbers into 2024/25 which meant that the overall allocation 
of the core schools budget for 2024/25 now needs to be revised. And 
effectively, what this therefore means, that in one part of the formulae, that 
instead of the original intended  2.4% uplift per pupilfor those schools on the  
minimum amounts per pupil, it was now revised to a 1.4% uplift. 
  
The Board noted that a revised report on the DSG would be circulated following 
the meeting.  The Board expressed its disappointment regarding the DfE error 
and emphasised that this would have significant implications for all schools in 
the City. 
  
The Board also asked that a further note for information to be shared to Board 
Members on the of the newly defined DfE guidance for a Falling Rolls fund.  
  
Resolved: 
  
That the revised report and the remaining valid considerations of this paper at 
this stage of planning the DSG for 2024/25, be noted. 
  

15   Sub Group Minutes  
 
The Board noted that the Performance SG and the Vulnerable Learners Sub 
Group had not met since the last meeting of the Board.  Reference was made to 
Minute 13 above in terms of the review of the Schools Forum Constitution and 
governance arrangements. 
  
The minutes of the Resources Sub Group held on 3rd October 2023 were noted. 
  

16   Any other business  
 
There was no other business conducted at this meeting. 
  

17   Date and time of future meetings  
 
The next meeting will take place on Tuesday 12th December 2023 at 8.45am. 
  

Chair:  
 
 

4



 

 Page 1 of 4  

 

Southend-on-Sea City Council 
 

Executive Director of Finance and Resources 
Executive Director of Children and Public Health 

 
To 

Education Board 
(School Forum Matters) 

On 
12th December 2023 

 
Report prepared by:  

Liz Hunt, Director of Education, Early Years and Inclusion 
 

 
Review of Education Board and proposal to establish School Forum and Education 

Strategy Group. 
 

 
 
 
1 Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 To seek to agree a decision in principle with regard to the setting up of 

Southend’s School Forum, which will continue the work of the Education Board 
aligning with the existing school resources sub-group and a newly established 
Early Years Forum.  

1.2 To support the establishment of the Education Strategy Group and associated 
forums including a new Head teachers SEND and Alternative Provision 
(SENDAP) Forum to run alongside the vulnerable learners and school 
performance sub-groups. 

1.3 To agree a timescale which will see the elections to the School Forum taking 
place over the summer term 2024 with the new School Forum operating from 
September 2024. 

 
 

2 Recommendations 
 
Education Board (EB) are asked to note for 2023/24: 
 

2.1 Education Board Business will continue to the end of the academic year 
2023/24 and then transfer to the School Forum, following elections held in the 
summer 2024. 
 

2.2 The Local Authority will hold an information workshop for all 
heads/principals/managers of education settings in the Spring term to ensure 
that providers understand the roles and responsibilities of sector 
representatives on the school forum so that nominations and potential 
representatives are fully informed of their roles and responsibilities.  

2.3 The SENDAP and Early Years Forum will be established in the spring term to 
ensure full contribution to the new arrangements in September 2024. 

Agenda
Item No.

5

4



 

 Page 2 of 4  

 

 
2.4 The Education Strategy Group will also commence in September 2024. 

 
 

3 Background 
 

3.1 This paper follows on from the request to review the Education Board and its 
associated sub-groups. Southend Education Board has largely undertaken the 
function of a School Forum and has, through the work of sub-groups, enabled a 
degree of joint consultation regarding inclusion reviews, education actions, 
performance and strategic initiatives.   
 

3.2 School Forum Purpose 
 
The School Forum is established under powers contained within the Education 
Act 2002 and its powers and responsibilities are in accordance with The 
Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2012 and The School and Early Years 
Finance (England) Regulations 2021 which amended The Schools Forums 
(England) (Coronavirus) (Amendment) Regulations 2020. 
 
The School Forum is a statutory consultative body where Schools and Early 
Years Providers have decision-making powers which the Local Authority does 
not hold.  The Local Authority has a duty to consult and propose changes, but 
decision-making largely falls to schools and providers.  The exception to this is 
decision-making relates to the DSG High Needs Block expenditure, which falls 
under the Local Authority’s remit. It is good practice, however, for the Local 
Authority to inform the School Forum of its decision-making in regard to High 
Needs arrangements and to provide a forum for collaborative working regarding 
high needs arrangements and funding. The School Forums powers and 
responsibilities are set out in appendix 1. 
 

3.3 In discussing the Education Board functions with school leaders, it has become 
clear that there is a general lack of understanding across the sector in regard to 
the School Forum functions. The Southend Education landscape has changed 
in terms of its proportion of academies and community schools, and this is 
resulting in a need to review the membership of the Education Board, as School 
Forums must follow DFE guidelines in regard to representatives of the sector. 
 

3.4 Given the need for re-elections to the board, it would seem timely to provide an 
information workshop to Education leaders to raise awareness of the School 
Forum Functions and representative roles and responsibilities. Workshops 
could also be provided for governors and trustees. 

 
3.5 Education Board sub-groups  

 
Southend has, through the sub-groups of the Education Board, developed 
consensus and collaboration around a number of key priority areas for 
schools. The resources sub-group has proved to be an effective mechanism 
for developing guidance and consultation in relation to the Dedicated Schools 
Grant budget planning, monitoring, and expenditure. The Vulnerable Learners 
sub-group and School Performance group have shown where collective action 

6



 

 Page 3 of 4  

 

can add value, over and above the efforts of individual schools, academies, 
colleges and MATs.  
 

3.6 However, following consultation with Heads and leaders in education it is 
recognised that the current Education Board structure which combines all the 
education strategic work with the statutory functions of the school forum roles 
does not allow for full engagement of leaders in strategic work, particularly in 
regard to the development of citywide strategic education policy and actions. 
There are requests to establish an Early Years Forum to enhance 
EYFS/setting engagement and a SENDAP forum.   
 

3.7 As such the review proposes to revise the Education Board into a School 
Forum alongside the establishment of a broader representative Education 
Strategy Group. Establishing an Education Strategy Group is also in response 
to the changing role of the local authority in the new educational landscape 
alongside a national emphasis on the development of system leadership within 
schools and trusts. Appendix 2 outlines the proposed structures of the forums 
and associated groups. 
 

3.8 Educational Strategy Group Purpose  
 
The purpose of the Education Strategy Group (ESG) will be to provide 
strategic direction to educational partnership activity across the city of 
Southend, working with the Primary and Secondary Headteachers Forum, 
Education School forum and other partnership groups. It will provide strategic 
direction for identified partnerships, collaboration programmes and funded 
projects. The ESG will promote high standards and inclusive practice to 
support educational progress and outcomes for all, including the most 
vulnerable children, children with special educational needs and disabilities 
and those with additional needs.  
 
The ESG will respond to and seek to influence national policy and share local 
and national best practice with partners, pursue opportunities to work together 
to develop practice in Southend on Sea. The group will replace the functions of 
the Education Board that are not captured by the designated school forum 
terms of reference. This will enable the ESG to have a greater number of 
schools and Trusts directly involved in strategic decision making as all schools 
and colleges will be invited to join. The ESG will seek to influence relevant 
wider local authority and community issues and provide input from an 
education perspective as appropriate, for example input to the Area SEND 
Partnership Board and the Health and Well-being Board. 
 
Conversations with Schools and Multi Academy Trusts (MATs) have shown 
that there continues to be a desire to maintain and build on relationships 
between schools, trusts and the local authority. There is an appetite locally to 
further develop local collective arrangements and the ESG will provide a 
vehicle through which education providers and wider stakeholders can take 
forward well founded joint projects, hold arrangements to account and ensure 
that system resources can be effectively deployed across Southend for the 
benefit of children and young people. 
 

7



 

 Page 4 of 4  

 

It is proposed that in addition to the vulnerable learners and school 
performance sub- groups which will feed into the ESG, a SENDAP Forum for 
Headteachers/ CEO/ Principals is required to capture the work around High 
Needs Block resource deployment and associated projects. The SENDAP 
Forum will build upon the work of the inclusion review and link with the Area 
SEND Partnership Board. 
 

3.9 An Early Years Forum for settings will also be established. This will form the 
mechanism for consultation around the DSG Early Years Funding 
arrangements and therefore feed directly into the School Forum. All Early 
Years Settings, Childminders and Nurseries will be members of the Early 
Years Forum, along with partnership groups. The forum will provide a vehicle 
through which Early Years citywide strategic developments, projects and policy 
can be developed. The Early Years forum will also have a representative 
presence on the Education Strategy Group and nominated representatives on 
the School Forum. 

 
 

3.10 The establishment of the Education Strategic partnership will support greater 
ownership of citywide education policy and practice, enabling a greater 
number of education settings to be actively involved and represented. The 
ESG will continue to provide updates to School Forum, where appropriate 
 
 
 

4 Appendices  
 

Appendix 1 -  School Forum Information  
Appendix 2 -  Infographic 

8



Appendix 1: Schools Forum Information 
 
The Schools Forum is a statutory body and has two distinct roles which are set out in 
DFE guidance. 
 
1.       A number of clearly defined statutory decision-making powers. These include 
making changes to the schools funding formula, the balance of spend between 
delegated budgets and de-delegated / centrally retained expenditure and 
expenditure on a number of defined categories, such pre-16 pupil growth. 
2.      Secondly the Schools Forum acts as the principal focus for consultation with 
schools on matters affecting school budgets, the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG), 
and alongside updates for general financial issues affecting the local authority and 
children’s services. 
 
National regulations govern the composition, constitution and procedures of School 
forums. They can be accessed at:  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/2261/contents. 
 
Membership of the school forum is prescribed in the regulations with headteacher 
and governor representatives broadly proportionate to the number of pupils in each 
type of school. Membership includes representatives from the private and 
voluntary Early Years Sector and dioecian authorities. 
 
Schools forum members must take a strategic view across the whole education 
estate whilst acting as representative of the group that has elected them. 
 
Function Local 

Authority 
Schools 
Forum 

DfE 

Formula change (including 
redistributions) 

Proposes 
and decides 

Must be 
consulted and 
informs the 
governing 
bodies of all 
consultations 
 

Checks for 
compliance 
with 
regulations 

Movement of up to 0.5% from 
the schools block to 
others blocks 

Proposes Decides Adjudicates 
where 
schools 
forum does 
not agree 
LA 
proposal 

Contracts (where the LA is 
entering a contract to be 
funded from the schools 
budget) 

Propose at 
least one 
month prior 
to invitation 
to tender, 
the terms of 
any 

Gives a view 
and informs the 
governing 
bodies of all 
consultations 

None 

9

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/2261/contents


proposed 
contract 
 

Financial issues relating to: 
 
Arrangements for pupils with 
special educational needs, in 
particular the places to be 
commissioned by the LA and 
schools and the arrangements 
for paying top-up funding. 
 
Arrangements for the use of 
pupil referral units and the 
education of children otherwise 
than at school, in particular the 
places to be commissioned by 
the LA and schools and the 
arrangements for paying top-
up funding. 
 
Arrangements for early years 
provision; and 
 
Administration arrangements 
for the allocation of central 
government grants. 
 

 
 
Consult 
annually 

 
 
Gives a view 
and informs the 
governing 
bodies of all 
consultations 

 
 
None 

Minimum Funding Guarantee Proposes 
any 
exclusions 
from MFG 
for 
application 
to DfE 
 

Gives a view Approval to 
application 
for 
exclusions 

De-delegation for mainstream 
maintained schools for: 

• contingencies 

• administration of free 
school meals 

• insurance 

• licences/subscriptions 

Proposes Primary and 
Secondary 
school member 
representatives 
(maintained 
schools) will 
decide for their 
phase 

Will adjudicate 
where Schools 
Forum does not 
agree LA 
proposal. 

10



• staff costs – supply 
cover 

• support for minority 
ethnic  

• pupils/underachieving 
groups 

• behaviour support 
services 

• library and museum 
services 

• School improvement 
 
General Duties for maintained 
schools 

Contribution to responsibilities 
that local authorities hold for 
maintained schools   

Proposes Would be 
decided by the 
relevant 
maintained 
school 
members 
(primary, 
secondary, 
special and 
PRU). 

Adjudicates 
where Schools 
Forum does not 
agree LA 
proposal. 

Central spend on and the 
criteria for allocating funding 
from: 
 
funding for significant pre-16 
pupil growth, including new 
schools set up to meet basic 
need, whether maintained or 
academy 
 
funding for good or outstanding 
schools with falling rolls where 
growth in pupil numbers is 
expected within three years 

Proposes Decides Will adjudicate 
where Schools 
Forum does not 
agree LA 
proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Central spend on: 
• early years block 

provision 
• funding to enable all 

schools to meet the 

Proposes Decides Adjudicate 
where Schools 
Forum does not 
agree LA 
proposal 

11



infant class size 
requirement  

• admissions 
• servicing of schools 

forum 
• contributions to 

authorities for functions 
held for all schools. 

• Contribution to 
Combined Budgets 
 

Central spend on: 
 

• High Needs block 
provision 

• Central Licences 
negotiated by the 
Secretary of State 

Decides None but good 
practice to 
inform forum. 

None 

Scheme of financial 
management changes 

Proposes 
and 
consults 
governing 
body and 
Head of 
every 
maintained 
school 
 

Approves 
(School 
Members Only) 

Adjudicates 
where Schools 
Forum does not 
agree LA 
proposal. 
 

Membership: length of office Decides None (but good 
practice would 
suggest that 
they gave a 
view). 

None 

Voting procedures None Determines 
voting 
procedure. 
 

None 

Chair of Schools Forum Facilitates Elects (may not 
be an elected 
member of the 
Council or an 
officer). 
 

None. 

 
 

12



Southend City Council 
 
Proposed Education Partnership Arrangements 
 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Education Strategy Group 

SEND HEADS FORUM SCHOOL PERFORMANCE Vulnerable Learners Sub-group

Schools Forum

School Resouces Sub-groupEarly Years Forum

Primary 
Secondary 

special Heads

AREA SEND 
Partnership 

Board

13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 Page 1 of 15  

 

Southend-on-Sea City Council 
 

Executive Director of Finance and Resources 
Executive Director of Children and Public Health 

 
To 

Education Board 
(School Forum Matters) 

On 
12th December 2023 

 
Report prepared by:  

Paul Grout, Senior Finance Business Partner 
In consultation with the: 
 Resources Sub Group 

 
 

Dedicated School Grant Budget Planning 2024/25 
And 

Forecast Outturn 2023/24  
 

 
 
 
1 Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 To seek to agree a decision in principle with regard to the setting of our local 

2024/25 Individual School Block funding allocations per pupil but also in view of 
very restrictive revisions of any such changes to the formulae as now 
administered through the National Funding Formulae (NFF).  
(And please be remain minded, this decision unfortunately had to be and was agreed to be deferred from the original 
Monday 9th October 2023 Education board to this now December 2023 Education board following the Department for 
Education (DfE) apologised error on Friday the 6th October 2023 in relation to the original National Funding Formulae 
(NFF) Mainstream School Funding allocations for 2024/25.) 
 

1.2 To seek to agree a decision on final indicative 2024/25 DSG budget allocations 
for de-delegated maintained school block allocations and central block funded 
services all schools. 
 

1.3 To update the Education Board on Dedicated School Grant forecast spend 
balances for 2023/24.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda
Item No.

15

5



 

 Page 2 of 15  

 

2 Recommendations 
 
Education Board (EB) are asked to agree for 2024/25: 
 

2.1 With regard to individual school’s budget (ISB) planning for 2024/25, to continue 
on the trajectory of adopting the principles of the National Funding Formulae 
(NFF). (As referenced in 5.1 through to 5.6). And therefore; 

 
2.1.1 Any mainstream school that attracts their core NFF pupil led funding 

factors (i.e. with no need for Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 
funding floor protections to be applied), to receive the full NFF applied 
rates as referenced in 5.4.2. 
 

2.1.2 And all remaining mainstream schools whose per 2024/25 per pupil led 
funding rates are either above the revised NFF mandatory 2024/25 
minimum funding amounts per pupil or core NFF funding rate per pupil 
as referenced in 5.4.3, to receive the same maximum NFF built in 
allowance of a 0.5% uplift per pupil. 

 
2.2 [Maintained School voting rights only] the de-delegation of funding to be 

centrally retained from the Schools block for the following services, as 
referenced in 6.5.1: 

 
• Staff cover costs (public duties) 

 
2.3 The amounts and services that will continue to be funded centrally from the 

Central Block where the local authority holds a statutory responsibility for all 
schools, as referenced in 10.3. 
 

2.4 And therefore on the basis of the decisions undertaken through both this 
December 2023 DSG paper and the following January 2024 DSG EB paper 
(which is for EB noting only, with the exception of the Early Years 2024/25 
funding rates), will be recommended to Council for final approval in February 
2024”. 

 
Asked to Note: 
 
2.5 In line with the EB principle decisions of both the March 2019 EB DSG paper 

and the December 2020 EB DSG paper, that the growth fund to support schools 
will continue to be held centrally within the Schools block and distributed to 
provide the extra required planned places within the authority, as referenced in 
6.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



 

 Page 3 of 15  

 

3 Background 
 
3.1 This paper follows on from the previous 9th October 2023 “DSG 2024/25 

budget planning and DSG budget update 2023/24” paper, where unfortunately it 
was highlighted that paper had to be urgently amended following the 
unfortunate and apologised DfE error on the 6th October 2023 in relation to the 
original individual mainstream DSG school block funding announcements for 
2024/25. 
 

3.2 Therefore, as agreed in the October 2023 Education Board the now updated 
DfE 2024/25 individual mainstream DSG school block funding announcements 
are now formally presented in this paper.  
 

3.3 Aside from the unfortunate DfE error on the Individual School Block funding 
announcements, the October 2023 DSG paper still covered many other relevant 
points of important note for future consideration of 2024/25 DSG funding 
matters and where further applicable in this paper have been further referenced. 

 
3.4 It is however now clear that the 2024/25 DfE DSG Early Years Funding 

announcements will not be released by the DfE in time for proper Local 
Authority (LA) planning and consideration for the presentation and 
recommendation at the December 2023 Education Board. The 2024/25 Early 
Years funding matters will therefore now have to be deferred to the January 
2024 Education Board/School Forum. 
 
 

4 Dedicated Schools Grant 2023/24 budget and forecast and 2024/25 budget 
update 

 
Foreword 
 
4.1 The 2024/25 indicative DSG funding allocations at a total local level are 

presented alongside the detail of the latest 2023/24 Budget allocations as 
shown in “Appendix 1 – DSG Latest 2023/24 budget and forecast and Indicative 
2024/25 budget”.  The DfE total funding allocation for 2023/24 DSG resources 
is now £189.300M and the total indicative 2024/25 allocation is £198.452M.  
This represents a total indicative increase of £9.151M* from 2023/24 applied 
across the Schools Block of £7.696M (and of which £4.920M of the £7.696M is the 
current 2023/24 mainstream school supplementary grant paid outside of the DSG for 2023/24 
and now included in the DSG for 2024/25, and therefore the remaining £2.776M is the total 
indicative new funding applied to the Schools Block for 2024/25 or equivalent circa 2% uplift 
from 2023/24), High Needs block of £1.499M and a further net reduction of 
(£43,000) to the Central Block.  
 

£9.151M* – note for the pure purpose of illustration in this paper, both the 2024/25 Schools block Growth Fund and 
Early Years block funding are set to remain at their current 2023/24 allocation, as neither are updated indicatively under 
the DfE’s July and October 2023 indicative allocations for 2024/25, but both are expected to be updated in the 
December 2023 further DfE updates.  
 

4.2 All the applicable required updates to the 2023/24 DSG budget and forecast, 
and further current considerations for the 2024/25 budget allocations are 
explained within each individual DSG block of this paper. 
 
 

17



 

 Page 4 of 15  

 

5 Schools Block – Individual School Block (ISB) allocations 
 
2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – on line to budget 

 
2024/25 Individual Schools Budgets 
 
Indicative DSG funding allocation £151.859M (Final tbc in January 2024) 
 
5.1 As referenced in the October 2023 paper it is important to continue to note the 

following: 
 
5.1.1 The Government have continued to re-affirm their position of intention to move 

to a Hard NFF, whereby all individual school budgets nationally will be set 
through one single national formula rather than local funding formulae.  
 

5.1.2 In terms of the NFF funding formulae itself, it must therefore be noted and 
continually commended that our own LA and Education Board has positioned 
itself well over the last now seven years to align our Mainstream School DSG 
resources to the principles of the NFF (which started in 2017/18). It must also 
be minded, it is also incredibly restrictive to now be able to move away from any 
of the principles regardless of the fact it still remains a local decision with the 
agreement of School Forum, and if you are an LA that does not follow the NFF, 
the DfE are also continuing to enforce all LA’s to move to the NFF by reducing 
those flexible parameters. The DfE also report that just over 2/3rd’s of all LA’s 
now follow the full principles of the NFF. 

 
5.2 The now October 2023 updated 2024/25 indicative DfE allocations published 

contain the actual 2024/25 primary unit of funding (PUF) and secondary unit of 
funding (SUF) that the DfE will use to calculate each LA’s final school block 
allocation.  And as repeated annually, the DfE will then also issue the updated 
and final total 2024/25 school block funding allocations in late December 2023 
based on the latest pupils numbers and adjusted funding factors recorded 
through the October 2023 school census. 
 

5.3 Despite the fact is it disappointing that the original 2024/25 NFF per pupil % 
uplifts were reduced by the DfE due to that apologised error (originally a 2.4% 
uplift for those schools on the minimum amounts per pupil or core NFF rates), it 
is continually noted that schools budgets are very stretched and some schools 
are also declaring forecast cumulative deficits, the Education Board ofcourse 
still has a core statutory duty to ensure local school budget allocations are set 
for 2024/25 within the DSG mainstream school funding available.   
 

5.4 The following are therefore now the key headlines related to the now October 
2023 updated mainstream school funding allocations for 2024/25 released by 
the DfE: 

 
5.4.1 The minimum per pupil levels will be set at £4,610 for primary schools 

(£4,405 in 2023/24) and for secondary schools £5,995 (£5,715 in 
2023/24), both with an equivalent circa 1.4% increase from 2023/24. And 
to simply remind from 2020/21 the minimum amounts per pupil are also 
now a mandatory funding factor, and these are set as a fixed amount. 

 

18



 

 Page 5 of 15  

 

5.4.2 Where schools are attracting their underlying core NFF allocations, the 
NFF has built in an increase of circa 1.4% from the 2023/24 Pupil led 
funding factors: basic entitlement, additional needs factors and lump sum, 
and 1.6% specifically to the free schools meals factor.  
 

5.4.3 And for those Schools whose per pupil led funding rate is already above 
both 5.2.1 and 5.2.2, the NFF funding floor per pupil led rate has been set 
at a maximum 0.5% increase from their 2023/24 per pupil led base line. 

 
5.4.4 And for further important clarity, the 2023/24 mainstream schools 

additional supplementary grant has now been rolled in the schools DSG 
NFF for 2024/25, so the % increases quoted (in 5.4.1 – 5.4.3) above are 
adjusted for this and therefore reflect the % uplift increase amount in 
addition to that grant now continuing in the mainstream DSG NFF formulae 
for 2024/25. 
 

5.4.5 The per pupil led Minimum MFG (Minimum Funding Guarantee) protection 
from 2023/24, can be set between a +0.0% and + 0.5% per pupil. 
 

5.4.6 LAs continue to be able to propose a transfer up to 0.5% from their 
schools block to other DSG blocks with school forum approval. And a 
disapplication request to the DfE continues to be required for any transfer 
request above 0.5% or any amount without school forum approval. 
 

5.4.7 Significant restrictions continue to now be in place to be able to move 
away from any of the core principles above. LAs under local formulae who 
have not been following NFF Core funding factors (excluding the 
mandatory minimum amount per pupil), in 2024/25 must also continue to 
move their factors a further 10% closer to the NFF Values (which was first 
introduced in 2023/24). To move away from any of these core principles 
above, would also require a disapplication request to the DfE (to be 
approved by the secretary of state). It does therefore make it very unlikely 
any proposed changes outside of the restricted parameters would 
therefore now be approved. 

 
5.5 Again, from a local perspective, given that our local Education Board has been 

a strong adopter from the start of the NFF reforms (from 2017/18, 7 years ago) 
and effectively we are LA and Education Board that has mirrored the NFF for 
mainstream schools, and that the government’s strong intention remains to 
move to a single ‘hard’ national funding formula to determine every school’s 
budget, there is therefore no foreseeable reason why our EB on a technical and 
or strategic reason would therefore choose to try and move away from these 
NFF principles.  Our Education Board has also historically supported the 
principle that each block of DSG funding is contained within its own funding 
allocation.  
 

5.6 It is therefore recommended (excluding the minimum funding amounts per pupil 
which is a compulsory factor regardless), that for 2024/25 the Education Board 
continue to fully adopt the principles of the NFF as listed in 5.4.1 to 5.4.3. 

 
 

19



 

 Page 6 of 15  

 

5.7 In view of the recommendation of 5.5, using the 2023/24 School block data set, 
the illustrative 2024/25 school level per pupil led rates are shown in Appendix 2 
including a % increase comparison to their 2023/24 base line. It must remain 
caveated that with regard to the applied 2024/25 increases on the core 
underlying NFF funding rates, it will only be possible to know the actual final per 
pupil led rate for those applicable schools once the DfE have released in late 
December 2023 the updated School Block data set for 2024/25 (which is based 
on the October 2023 school census). And please note - the then actual final 
2024/25 individual school allocations will be subsequently shown in the January 
2024 EB DSG paper which will include the updated numbers of pupils on roll at 
each school (based on the DfE’s October 2023 census) multiplied by these now 
proposed 2024/25 per pupil led funding rates to form the final 2024/25 funding 
allocations. 

 
5.8 On a separate note, under the NFF (after further consulted DfE NFF changes, and a 

consultation the Resource Sub Group did respond on under delegation of the Education Board) 
There has now been further confirmed changes to the 2024/25 split site funding 
allowance. It is now a compulsory factor, ensuring that split site funding will be 
allocated under a consistent formulae across the country for those eligible 
schools.  It is now split in two parts, a part for basic eligibility funding (allocated 
by lump sum), and a distance funding approach tapered between 100m and 
500m apart, and full split site distance funding applies where the schools are 
500m apart. Any school in our local area for whom this applies, will be 
contacted directly to be made fully aware of these 2024/25 changes and 
respective funding rates within.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



 

 Page 7 of 15  

 

6 School block – Centrally retained de-delegated public duties (Voting 
rights Maintained Schools only)  
 

2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – a projected over spend of circa £2,900 
 
6.1 The current overspend forecast balance reflects the expected run rate of claims 

to date projected forward and that currently 3 academy schools have bought in 
for their 2023/24 academic year in addition to the de-delegated sum from 
maintained schools. And to remind a small in year overspend also occurred on 
this fund in 2022/23. There remains small sufficient DSG public duty reserve 
balances to cover this overspend as shown in the reserve balance table under 
section 12.   
 

2024/25 Indicative DSG funding allocation £4,505 (Final tbc in January 2024) 
 

6.2 Whilst the projected overspend for 2023/24 is no issue as it will fall to the small 
DSG Public duties reserves to cover, it is not financially sustainable longer term 
for this fund to carry on running future in year deficits which will occur if the 
claims are to continue at the current rate in future years compared to the current 
in year funding. 
 

6.3 To simply remind, this is a historical fund that enables maintained schools or 
academy schools that choose to buy in, to reclaim staff cover costs paid at 
standard hourly rates of staff who undertake Public Duties (usually jury service)  
and / or who undertake trade union duties in work time in accordance with the 
facilities agreement for schools, which can also by default contribute for matters 
representing all schools. 
 

6.4 Given the Local Authority does not directly promote this fund but administers 
the fund and can continue to do so provided it is financially sustainable. Based 
on forecast estimates there remains sufficient balances in 2024/25 if claims 
continue at current levels and £1.00 per pupil remains the buy in rate and de-
delegated sum.  

 
6.5 It is therefore proposed that the fund from the 1st April 2024 (voting right 

maintained schools only) is administered with the continued following 
conditions: 

 
6.5.1 That the annual de-delegated sum is maintained at £1.00 per pupil.  £1.00 per 

pupil does remain a small de-delegated sum for maintained schools and for 
academy schools to buy in, and it is also set at a maximum £1.00 per pupil in 
view of the principle fairness to maintained schools when only a low number of 
academy schools do currently buy in, yet representation from the fund can 
cover all Schools.  

 
6.6 The longer term sustainability of this fund will therefore have to remain subject 

to annual review and it is therefore also strongly encouraged that more if not all 
Southend academy schools buy in.  It must also be considered that if more 
schools did buy in, both the buy in and de-delegate rate per pupil will also likely 
be able to be reduced in future years to an even smaller sum per pupil. 
 
 

21



 

 Page 8 of 15  

 

7 Schools Block – Centrally retained Growth Fund 
 

2023/24 and 2024/25 Budget Planning 
 
7.1 As referenced and agreed, in the March 2019 EB “DSG Growth Fund 

application 2019/20 and future years” paper and the December 2019 EB “DSG 
budget planning 2020/21” paper: 
 
7.1.1 The application of applied Growth fund is now managed on a long term 

basis, allowing any one year to either overspend or underspend against 
the DfE’s allocated amount for Growth provided that the total distribution 
of the growth fund is affordable over the life of the planned growth. The 
per pupil Growth rates to be paid out from September 2024 can also be 
no lower than the minimum agreed per pupil rate tolerances declared in 
the March 2019 EB DSG paper. 

7.1.2 The actual total growth fund amount for 2024/25 will be shown by the DfE 
in late December 2023, separated and shown within the final 2024/25 
School Block funding allocations.  

7.1.3 Therefore, in accordance with the previous agreement and conditions, 
the growth fund rates from September 2024 will be presented in the next 
January 2024 DSG paper, alongside any potential for growth funding 
rates to be increased from September 2023 if affordable over the 
planned life of the growth. The growth model will therefore be revised 
and displayed as an Appendix in that paper. 

 
7.2 The now £120,000 forecast overspend for 2023/24 reflects a further required 

and urgent agreement to fund from October 2023 a further year 2 and year 3 
bulge classes to meet required further and urgent places, both of which are 
within appropriate conditions and use of growth funding and requested through 
the Head of Access and Inclusion. Whilst, this additional and new funding 
requirement will now return a forecast a cumulative deficit reserve for growth 
funding in 2023/24, it will be recovered in future years in accordance with the 
conditions above managed over the longer term requirement of growth funding. 
It should therefore again be recognised and welcome that given the required 
and managed flexibility of our growth model allocations over the longer term, 
that it can adapt to these urgent requirements that are not always possible to 
foresee but do happen. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 

 Page 9 of 15  

 

8 Early Years Block 
 

2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – forecast underspend of (£410,000),  
although note currently anticipated this will be clawed back by the DfE shown 
under section 11. DSG Funding. 
 
8.1 It must continue to remain minded, the DSG Early Years Block 2023/24 (funding 

in) allocations remain provisional until the DfE have processed the January 
2024 early years census (for the spring term 2024), and will therefore announce 
revised and final funding allocations for 2023/24 in July 2024. However, at this 
time, and to give a sense of current direction from head count payment data, in 
board terms currently based on the Summer 2023 final head counts and 
Autumn 2023 latest estimates, both 2 year old and 3&4 year old universal 
entitlement funding are less than the current DfE allocations at approx. circa 
(10%) 2 year old funding and 3 & 4 year old universal entitlement is also 
running at a slightly lower decrease of an average (8%) reduction. This is not by 
any means a case of providers not being paid what is due but an indication of 
early years head count data. Payment profiles can change for the final month of 
Auttumn (due to any late head count adjustments) and of course spring term 
2024 data (is not yet known) but it does give a guise at this point. We do know 
that the 0-4 age populations have continued to decrease in Southend over the 
last 10 years which will be part of this reasoning, but not all, and the LA EY 
team continue to target and promote up take.   
 

8.2 Indicatively and positively, 3&4 year old extended entitlement and Early years 
pupil premium take up remains currently very close to the latest revised 2023/24 
funding allocations. 

 
8.3 All centrally retained services and previously agreed use of reserve balances 

remain forecast on line at this time. 
 
 

2024/25 Budget Planning 
 
8.4 Early considerations for 2024/25 were covered in the previous October 2023 EB 

DSG paper, but as stated for reasons in the background section 3.3 the 
2024/25 formal budget planning will now need to be deferred to the January 
2024 Education Board. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



 

 Page 10 of 15  

 

9 High Needs Block 
 
2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – a projected (£0.991M) under spend 
 
9.1 Appendix 1 – displays the most up to date 2023/24 forecast outturn for High 

Needs on a line by line basis, which is also summarized in the table below 
including a comparison to the previous forecast as shared at the June 2023 EB 
DSG High need budget setting paper. It also has to remain heavily caveated, 
that these forecasts do remain subject to material change, particularly as 
always on independent providers placements but also including final EHCP 
banded top up funding amounts for the rest of this financial year.  

 
Summary Heading 2022/23  

Final Spend 
2023/24 
Latest 
Budget 

 

2023/24 
Opening 
Forecast 
(June 23) 

2023/24 
Current 
forecast 
(Dec 23) 

Place funding  £8.546m £9.209m £8.865m £9.019m 

Special and PRU/AP top up 

funding 

£7.459m £9.322m £9.137m £9.276m 

Subtotal  £16.004m £18.531m £18.002m £18.295m 
Schools, early years, post-16 top up 

funding 
£4.916m £5.930m £5.930m £6.085m 

Independent Providers £3.038m £3.000m £3.000m £3.000m 

Other HN Provisions  £1.845m £3.864m £3.614m £3.271m 

Total services line total £25.803m £31.325m £30.546m £30.651m 
Funding allocations to support required 

future permanent growth in high need 

provision 

£0.072m £1.046m £0.700m £0.480m 

One off funding - funded from HN DSG 

reserves 
 £2.750m £2.750m £2.750m 

Remaining balance held aside from service 

provision to support any in year high need 

funding pressures*  

 (£0.249m)   

Total* £25.875m £34.872m £34.034m £33.881m 

 
Remaining balance held aside from service provision to support any in year high need funding pressures* 
 
Total* - Note, this total excludes the now annual £100k HN DSG funding attached to the EY DSG SEND Inclusion Fund 
 
9.2 Although forecasts remain heavily caveated, the table above does indicate that 

all service line current spend forecasts as a total are broadly on line to the 
forecasts as presented in the June 2023 DSG High Needs paper.  And for 
2023/24 this is a welcome DSG position for balances considering the extra 
required demand on place funding allocations and top up rates increases 
applied to support inflationary pressures. These balances also highlight a 
number of new and wider high need Initiatives now live as previously shared 
through the Education Board. 
 
  

9.3 Within allocated service line budget expenditure the current forecast 
underspend and reduction from the June 2023 forecast is shown within the  

24



 

 Page 11 of 15  

 

“other high needs funding provision” where vacancies have been present but 
now mainly filled and a now projected underspend this year against the new 
2023/24 permanent high needs baseline allocation for “SEND Inclusion direct 
school support”. The funding allocation remains critical for long term planning 
supporting the much needed Inclusion agenda and is being re-positioned to 
now develop centralized specialist teaching teams including emotional and 
wellbeing support. These are planned to now come on stream during 2024/25.  
 

9.4 There is also an underspend shown against “funding held aside for continued 
future High Need place and top up funding growth”. Although it must be noted 
the November 23 place funding confirmation through to the DfE has been 
submitted for 2024/25 and much of this required permanent funding has now 
been formally allocated on a long term basis and it will therefore no longer be 
possible on early review of 2024/25 balances to hold aside these particular 
allocations which have been crucial for planning to date. The place funding 
appendix will be shared and once confirmed by the DfE in the annual June 2024 
EB DSG HN paper, but regardless individual schools and colleges will be aware 
of those submitted place funding allocations for 2024/25 academic year in 
consultation with both the LA Head of SEND and LA Head of Access and 
Inclusion. 

 
9.5 Whilst, it remains welcome that DSG HN balances are contained within funding 

availability for 2023/24, it must also be noted there has been a further 11% net 
increase in required Education Health and Care Plans (EHCPs) from this time 
last year which is a continued large growth. This is the board picture nationally 
as well as locally. So whilst it is therefore a welcome DSG financial position that 
we can continue to afford that growth in 2023/24 balances this position does 
continue to remain at risk moving forward. This is also in further view that 
unfortunately there remains an approximate 20 week back log on EHCP 
assessments due to current continued stretched capacity and in particular for 
early years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



 

 Page 12 of 15  

 

 
2024/25 Budget Planning 
 
9.6 As previously stated, careful financial and strategic High Needs funding 

planning remains absolutely critical to ensure High Needs balances are 
sustainable for future years given the demand and volatile nature of these 
services which is never static. This crucial planning also in turn benefits all HN 
schools and providers and provides stability in their future funding allocations. 

 
9.7 And as stated in the October 2023 DSG HN paper, it is welcome that a further 

£1.5M funding has indicatively been allocated to Southend’s High Needs block 
in 2024/25, but is also has to remain minded, this is considerably less funding 
than has been received for the past 4 years in additional permanent growth at 
circa £3.2M per year. A position nationally that also has been applied to all LA 
high needs blocks. 

 
9.8 Again, as per our local DSG annual funding cycle, the actual full detailed 

application of this additional 2024/25 funding will be considered as part of the 
EB June 2024 High Need detailed allocation budget paper. June was agreed 
through the EB to allow enough time for the SEND team in consultation with 
respective special schools and mainstream schools to allocate the expected in 
borough EHCP banded rates for the following academic year 2024/25, a major 
and significant exercise that accounts for a large and rightly proportion of the 
HN funds before any further funding considerations are put forward by the LA 
for further permanent funding allocations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26



 

 Page 13 of 15  

 

 
10 Central Block 
 
2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – held on line to budget 
 
2024/25 Budget Planning 
 
Indicative In Year total allocation of £1.333M (Final tbc in January 2024) 
 
10.1 EB approval is required each year to approve the amounts and funded services 

listed within the Central Block DSG allocation.  
 

10.2 In the last October 2023 EB DSG paper and previous papers, it was, again 
explained about the continuation of DfE funding losses in the combined budgets 
(historic commitments), but with the current expectation and plan as agreed in 
EB DSG December 2020 paper, that the now funded commitments for 
individual service allocations moving forward at this time can hopefully be 
sustained until 2026/27 by drawing on remaining reserve balances within the 
Central block.  And it remains minded, those remaining service allocations were 
presented as a Part 2 Appendix (not for public view) in the December 2020 
paper given the natural sensitivities around those proposals.   

 
10.3 The Education board are therefore asked to approve the allocation of the 

Central Block 2024/25 funds as follows, which distributes the full amount 
available to these services lines and in line with previous years decisions and 
no new commitments are being entered into:   

 
 2024/25 

Indicative    
 Amount 

From Central Services Block  

Combined Budgets (historic commitments)* £296,515 
CLA/MPA Licences £158,594 
Schools Admissions £289,398 
Servicing of Schools Forum £18,700 
Centrally employed teacher contr. £95,322 
ESG Retained Duties* £474,650 
Actual In Year funding Total  £1,333,179 
+ Combined Budgets (historic commitments)* - 
funded from remaining central block reserves 

£133,373 

Revised Funding Total £1,466,552 
 
Combined Budgets (historic commitments)*, and note this budget allocation will now be further 
increased by £133,000 for 2024/25 from the DSG Central block reserves. So the total 
commitments can remain sustained at £430,000 for 2024/25. 
 
ESG Retained Duties * - ongoing funding (former Education Service Grant) to support LA 
Statutory duties - Child and Educational Leadership, Planning and Budget planning, monitoring, 
Education Welfare and Asset Management 
 
 
 
 

27



 

 Page 14 of 15  

 

 
11 DSG Funding 
 
2023/24 Budget to Forecast Outturn – forecast net £540,000 claw back 
adjustment due to the potential Early Years funding adjustments.  

 
11.1 As first shared and explained in the October 2023 DSG Paper, the DfE have 

reclaimed an additional circa (£130,000) for DSG funds to early year balances 
in 2023/24 but of which relate to their final funding adjustment for 2022/23. The 
DSG funding adjustment for early years, also now in addition currently forecasts 
as explained in section 7 a further anticipated claw back of (£410,000) that will 
be processed in 2024/25 but of which relates to DSG funding in 2023/24 and 
this figure itself will be formally confirmed at the 2023/24 year end. Whilst these 
funding issues are technical accounting matters, it is with reassurance that they 
currently have no detrimental impact on overall early years reserves balance as 
effectively it is a DfE reclaim of unused funds, but, none the less important they 
are displayed as it also further recognises the overall management and 
planning of DSG funds and balances.   

 
2024/25 Budget Planning 
 
11.2 The current indicative Total DSG funding allocation for 2023/24 is shown as 

£198.452M.  However, we continue to note that the total school block funding 
allocation will also be updated once the October 2023 census has been 
processed by the DfE with the results released late in December 2023, and 
therefore will be displayed in the next January 2024 DSG EB paper.  
 
 

12 Latest forecast DSG reserve balances 
 

12.1 The table below updates the current expected DSG reserve balance by year 
end, reflecting any updated forecasts for 2023/24 presented within this paper.  It 
also remains minded, the reserve balance table includes as formally agreed 
through the EB DSG October 2021 paper, the presentation of recommended 
minimum reserve balances for each block, and where reserve forecast balances 
are now above those minimum recommended balances the following DSG 
expenditure conditions apply for the one off use of those reserve balances for 
both the reserve balances of Early Years and High Needs:  
 

12.1.1 That any one off cumulative use of reserve balances below £50,000 in any one 
financial year has the required LA lead officer approval to proceed, but on the 
conditional basis this is reported back through to EB. 
 

12.1.2 That any single expenditure item or where the cumulative use of reserve 
balance was to fall above £50,000 in any one financial year then EB 
consultation is firstly required. If the item or the matter is urgent, then 
consultation can firstly be sought by an urgent virtual EB meeting but with a 
subsequent note to the actual and following scheduled EB meeting for formal 
minuting.  

 
 
 

28



 

 Page 15 of 15  

 

Block 
Schools 

– ISB  

 
Schools 

- 
growth 

 
Schools – 

de-
delegate 

Early 
Years 

High 
Needs Central Total 

 £’000 
 

£’000 
 

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 

        
Reserves surplus 
/ (deficit) 
         
1 April 2023 B’fwd 11  (10)  8  1,514 9,890          506  11,919 

Agreed (Issue) to* 
2023/24 budget 0 33 0 (167) (2,750) (59) (2,943) 

Early years funding 
adjustments      (540)   (540) 

2023/24 current 
forecast variance 0 (120) (3) 410 991 0 1,278 

31 March 2024 11 (97) 5 1,216 8,131 447 9,713 
        

Agreed Issue to 
future yr budgets    0 (0) (133) (133) 

Recommended* 
Minimum Reserve 

balance 0 (97) 5 500 3,372 313 4,093 

        
One off Funding 

Available for 
DSG 

Conditional Use     716 4,759  5,475 
 
 
*Recommended Minimum Reserve balances, now currently set at 5% for Early Years and 10% for High needs of current 
total in year funding available for both of those blocks. Both these recommended minimum reserves %’s are subject to 
review and agreement should we see any funding pressures materialize in future years. All other block reserves 
balances are ring fenced to support those reserve block positions, particularly with note to the Central Block reserve that 
will be fully utilized to support the unwinding of DfE DSG commitments to Central Block Historic commitment services.  

 
13 Conclusion 

 
13.1 Whilst, it again, must be highlighted with praise for the collaborative working 

approach of the Local Authority with the Education Board and respective sub 
groups representing all sectors including high needs that the DSG funding itself 
continues to be maintained and sustained on an affordable basis.   
 

13.2 It must, however continue to be noted and recognised which is a wider issue 
than the funding allocations available through the DSG that there are now some 
significant financial pressures within our Schools. 
 

14 Appendices  
 

Appendix 1 -  DSG Latest 2023/24 budget and forecast and Indicative 2024/25 
budget 

Appendix 2 -  DSG Illustrative Individual mainstream school budget per pupil 
led funding rates 2024/25 

29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 - DSG Latest 2023/24 budget and foreacast and Indicative 2024/25 Budget A B C = A + B D E = D - C F G = F - C

Recommended, if printed, to print in A3 Portrait

£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Block S251 Line ref. Summary Line Original Budget

In Year Budget 

adjustments Latest Budget

Forecast 

Outturn
Forecast Variance 

Over / (Under) Original  Budget

Budget Variation 

from previous year 

increase / 

(decrease)

1.0.1 Maintained - Primary 23,777,186 - 23,777,186 23,777,186 -

1.0.1 Maintained - Secondary - - - - -

1.0.1 Academy Recoupment - Primary 45,295,239 - 45,295,239 45,295,239 -

1.0.1 Academy Recoupment - Secondary 74,144,572 - 74,144,572 74,144,572 -

X.X.X 22/23 NNDR - recoupment all schools 945,863 945,863 945,863 -

Subtotal Individual School Block allocations 144,162,860 - 144,162,860 144,162,860 - 151,858,723 7,695,863

1.1.9 De-delegated - Staff costs (Public duties) 5,146 - 5,146 8,000 2,854 5,146 -

1.4.10 Growth Fund 707,104 40,000 747,104 866,876 119,772 779,864 32,760

Schools Block Total 144,875,110 40,000 144,915,110 145,037,736 122,626 152,643,733 7,728,623

Early Years 1.0.1 2 year old provision 1,369,634 (177,582) 1,192,052 1,097,052 (95,000) 1,192,052 -

1.0.1 3 and 4 y/o provision - Universal 6,965,925 (175,196) 6,790,729 6,485,729 (305,000) 6,790,729 -

1.0.1 3 and 4 y/o provision - Additional 2,190,888 124,717 2,315,605 2,305,605 (10,000) 2,315,605 -

1.0.1 Disability Access Fund 78,660 - 78,660 78,660 - 78,660 -

1.0.1 Early Years Pupil Premium 198,755 114 198,869 198,869 - 198,869 -

1.3.1 Central Expenditure (CE) on Children under 5 140,940 (2,931) 138,009 138,009 - 138,009 -

Early Years 1.0.1 EY SEND Inclusion Fund * 165,000 736 165,736 165,736 - 140,736 (25,000)

1.3.1 CE EB Agreed one off investment funded from Reserves 142,000 - 142,000 142,000 - 0 (142,000)

Early Years Block Total 11,251,802 (230,142) 11,021,660 10,611,660 (410,000) 10,854,660 (167,000)

High Needs 1.0.2 Place Funding - Special Schools 300,000 76,000 376,000 250,833 (125,167) - (376,000)

1.0.2 Place Funding - Special Schools Recouped 6,390,000 - 6,390,000 6,360,833 (29,167) 6,970,000 580,000

1.0.2 Place Funding - Alternative Provision  - 93,000 93,000 93,000 - - (93,000)

1.0.2 Place Funding - Alternative Provision Recouped 850,000 - 850,000 850,000 - 1,010,000 160,000

1.0.2 Place Funding - Enhanced Mainstream Units 234,000 - 234,000 198,000 (36,000) 270,000 36,000

1.0.2 Place Funding - Enhanace Mainstream Units Recouped 342,000 - 342,000 342,000 - 342,000 -

1.10.2 Place Funding - Free School Recouped 60,000 - 60,000 60,000 - 60,000 -

1.0.2 Place Funding - CCP and FE Recouped 864,000 - 864,000 864,000 - 1,110,000 246,000

Subtotal Place funding 9,040,000 169,000 9,209,000 9,018,666 (190,334) 9,762,000 553,000

1.2.2 Special School (SS) - flexible place funding 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 - 40,000 -

1.2.2 SS Top ups (pre and post 16) 6,700,000 97,000 6,797,000 6,802,200 5,200 7,142,310 345,310

1.2.2 SS - teacher pay and employer pension former grant 388,000 388,000 388,000 - 388,000 -

1.2.2 SS - 23 24 Supplementary grant 475,000 475,000 475,000 475,000 -

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 Enhanced Mainstream Units Top ups & compensation place funding 650,000 - 650,000 668,210 18,210 701,621 51,621

1.2.2 Alternative Pathway (AP) Top ups 425,000 88,000 513,000 515,000 2,000 576,000 63,000

1.2.2 AP - teacher pay and employer pension former grant 82,500 82,500 82,500 - 82,500 -

1.2.2 AP - 23 24 Supplmentary grant 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 -

1.2.2 Preventative Pathway AP top ups 296,000 - 296,000 225,000 (71,000) 296,000 -

Subtotal Special School and PRU / AP provision top up funding 9,136,500 185,000 9,321,500 9,275,910 (45,590) 9,781,431 459,931

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 EHCP Early years Top ups 230,000 - 230,000 280,000 50,000 294,000 64,000

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 EHCP Inborough Mainstream - Primary Top ups 2,200,000 - 2,200,000 2,294,000 94,000 2,408,700 208,700

1.2.2 EHCP Inborough Mainstream - Secondary Top ups 1,200,000 - 1,200,000 1,261,100 61,100 1,324,155 124,155

1.2.1 / 1.2.2 EHCP Top ups - out of Borough Mainstream Schools 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 900,000 (100,000) 945,000 (55,000)

1.2.2 EHCP Top ups - post 16 providers / FE providers 1,300,000 - 1,300,000 1,350,000 50,000 1,417,500 117,500

EHCP top up provision schools and post-16 5,930,000 - 5,930,000 6,085,100 155,100 6,389,355 459,355

1.2.3 EHCP funding for Independent providers (IP) and Free Schools 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 2,600,000 100,000 2,500,000 -

1.2.7 Alternative Provision (for non EHCP and Children in Care) for IP 500,000 - 500,000 400,000 (100,000) 500,000 -

Independent providers 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 -

1.2.4 HN targeted LCHI funding 10,000 - 10,000 - (10,000) 10,000 -

1.2.6 Hospital Education provision 100,000 - 100,000 110,000 10,000 100,000 -

1.2.7 Interim Tuition service 439,000 - 439,000 385,000 (54,000) 461,000 22,000

1.2.5 SEND team - contribution towards Early Years SENCOs and Specialist teaching 687,000 - 687,000 687,000 - 721,000 34,000

1.2.5 SEN Support Services 254,000 - 254,000 254,000 - 267,000 13,000

1.2.8 Inclusion Service 872,000 196,100 1,068,100 1,020,000 (48,100) 1,192,000 123,900

1.2.3 Additional Educational activities (EHCP) 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 - 105,000 5,000

1.2.8 SEND Inclusion direct school support 1,000,000 (196,100) 803,900 400,000 (403,900) 803,900 -

1.2.3 Elective Home Education Costs (EHCP) 20,000 - 20,000 - (20,000) 20,000 -

1.2.5 Elective Home Education Costs (Alternative Provision) 232,000 - 232,000 185,000 (47,000) 244,000 12,000

1.2.11 Personal Budgets (EHCP) 150,000 - 150,000 130,000 (20,000) 350,000 200,000

Other High Need funding provision 3,864,000 - 3,864,000 3,271,000 (593,000) 4,273,900 409,900

2023/24

Schools block - 

Centrally 

retained

Illustrative 

currently based 

on the DfE July 

23 

annoucements - 

Final to be 

confirmed in 

January 2024

Schools Block 

- Individual 

School Block 

allocations

2024/25

Detailed 

budget 

allocations to 

be confirmed 

in June 2024 

Total  High Need Non-Place funding 21,930,500 185,000 22,115,500 21,632,010 (483,490) 23,444,686 1,329,186 

Detailed 

budget 

allocations to 

be confirmed 

in June 2024 

High Needs block service lines total 30,970,500 354,000 31,324,500 30,650,676 (673,824) 33,206,686 1,882,186

1.0.2 / 1.2.2 Further required EHCP place based provision and top up funding 700,000 (173,000) 527,000 200,000 (327,000) 0 (527,000)

1.0.2 / 1.2.2 Alternative place based provision and top up funding (2 year PILOTS) 700,000 (181,000) 519,000 280,000 (239,000) 508,000 (11,000)

1.2.8 Inclusion Support (one off funding allocated) - from Reserves 2,250,000 - 2,250,000 2,250,000 0 

1.2.8 SEND Local Offer (one off funding allocated) - from Reserves 500,000 - 500,000 500,000 0 

2024/25 Additional Permanent funding for allocation (94,466)

Funding alloctions for required future service provision 4,150,000 (354,000) 3,796,000 3,230,000 (566,000) 413,534 (538,000)

1.2.3
Balance held aside from service provision to support any in year high need funding 

pressures (or DFE adjustments to funding)
135,008 (384,000) (248,992) - 248,992 0 248,992

High Needs Block total 35,255,508 (384,000) 34,871,508 33,880,676 (990,832) 33,620,220 (1,251,288)

Detailed 

budget 

allocations to 

be confirmed 

in June 2024 

Central block 1.4.1 Contribution to combined budgets 429,888 - 429,888 429,888 - 429,888 - 429,888 

1.4.14 Copyright Licenses 158,594 - 158,594 158,594 - 158,594 158,600 
1.4.2 School Admissions 275,617 - 275,617 275,617 - 289,398 275,617 
1.4.3 Servicing of School Forums 18,700 - 18,700 18,700 - 18,700 18,700 
X.X Protected Centrally Employed teacher employer pension contribution 95,332 - 95,332 95,332 - 95,322 95,332 

1.5.1/1.5.2/1.5.3 Retained duties* 457,380 - 457,380 457,380 - 474,650 457,380 
Subtotal excluding Contribution to combined budgets 1,005,623 - 1,005,623 1,005,623 - 1,036,664 31,041

Illustrative 

currently based 

on the DfE July 

23 

annoucements - 

Final to be 

confirmed in 

January 2024Central Block total 1,435,511 - 1,435,511 1,435,511 - 1,466,552 -

Grand Total 192,817,931 (574,142) 192,243,789 190,965,583 (1,278,206) 198,585,166 6,341,377

DSG - Funding Income

Schools Block - ISB Retained (23,782,332) - (23,782,332) (23,782,332) -

Schools Block - ISB Academy Recoupment (119,439,810) - (119,439,810) (119,439,810) -

Schools Block - NNDR Recoupment All Schools (945,863) - (945,863) (945,863) -

Schools Block - ISB subtotal (144,168,005) - (144,168,005) (144,168,005) - (151,863,869) (7,695,864)

Growth fund (779,864) - (779,864) (779,864) - (779,864) -

Schools Block subtotal (144,947,869) - (144,947,869) (144,947,869) - (152,643,733) (7,695,864)

Central Block (1,376,266) - (1,376,266) (1,376,266) - (1,333,179) 43,087

Early Years Block (2 year olds) (1,379,280) 178,833 (1,200,447) (1,200,447) - (1,200,447) -

Early Years Block (3&4 yr olds - Universal) (7,096,244) 178,482 (6,917,762) (6,917,762) - (6,917,762) -

Early Years Block (3&4 yr olds - Additional) (2,231,873) (127,050) (2,358,923) (2,358,923) - (2,358,923) -

Early Years Disabilty Access Fund (78,660) - (78,660) (78,660) - (78,660) -

Early Years Pupil Premium (198,746) (123) (198,869) (198,869) - (198,869) -

Early Years DSG - Potential funding adjustment for 23/24 410,000 410,000 

Early Years DSG - final funding adjustment for 22/23 130,439 130,439 

Early years subtotal (10,984,803) 230,142 (10,754,661) (10,214,222) 540,439 (10,754,661) -

High Needs Funding Block (24,169,508) 424,834 (23,744,674) (23,744,674) -

High Needs Recoupment (8,436,000) (40,834) (8,476,834) (8,476,834) -

High Needs total (32,605,508) 384,000 (32,221,508) (32,221,508) - (33,720,220) (1,498,712)

DSG Funding Total (189,914,446) 614,142 (189,300,304) (188,759,865) 540,439 (198,451,793) (9,151,489)

DSG Reserves Funding - EB Agreed * Early Years (167,000) - (167,000) - 167,000 - 167,000

DSG Reserves Funding - EB Agreed * Central Block (59,245) - (59,245) - 59,245 (133,373) (74,128)

DSG Reserves Funding - EB Agreed * High Needs block (2,750,000) - (2,750,000) - 2,750,000 - 2,750,000

DSG Reserves Funding - EB Agreed * Growth 72,760 (40,000) 32,760 - (32,760) - (32,760)

Total Net DSG Budget - 0 0 2,205,718 2,205,718 (0) (0)

DSG Reserves in totality DSG B/FWD Original Surplus / (Deficit) 1st April 23 11,918,861 11,918,861 9,713,143 -

In Year adjustments (2,943,485) (2,205,718) 0 -

DSG C/Fwd Surplus / (Deficit) 31st March 24 8,975,376 9,713,143 9,713,143 -

DSG Reserves 23/24 £'000 Schools ISB Growth De-delegated Early years High Needs Central Total

1st April Surplus / (Deficit) Original 11 (10) 8 1,514 9,890 506 11,919 

Agreed (Issued to Budget) / Drawn from Budget 23/24 0 33 0 (167) (2,750) (59) (2,943)

Early Years Funding adjustment for prior year (130) (130)

1st April Surplus / (Deficit) Revised 11 23 8 1,216 7,140 447 8,845 

In year Forecast Outturn variance  Surplus / (Deficit) 0 (120) (3) 410 991 0 1,278 

Anticipated Early Years funding adjustment for 23/24 (410) (410)

Transfer in Year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

H 31st March Surplus / (Deficit) Final 11 (97) 5 1,216 8,131 447 9,713 

I Current agreed and planned (issue to budget for 2024/25)* 0 0 (133) (133)

J Recommended Minimum Reserve balance required * 0 (97) 5 500 3,372 313 4,093 

H + I - J One off Funding Available for DSG Conditional Use 716 4,759 5,475 

Schools

Illustrative 

currently based 

on the DfE July 

23 

annoucements - 

Final to be 

confirmed in 

January 2024

Illustrative 

currently based 

on the DfE July 

23 

annoucements - 

Final to be 

confirmed in 

January 2024

31



A B B1 B2

B3 = IF(B > ((B1 * 

B2) + B1), "B" , (B1 * 

B2) + B1))

C
D = ((A * B3) + C ) / 

A

Recommend, if printed, to print in A3 Landscape

£ £ £ £ £

URN*
Primary / 

Secondary

Maintained / 

Academy
School Name

23/24 

NOR *

24/25 Core NFF 

Pupil led Rate 

23/24 MFG 

pupil led rate 

*

24/25 uplift % 

from the 23/24 

per pupil led rate 

*

24/25 pupil led rate 

per pupil

24/25 NFF 

Lump Sum

24/25 pupil led 

rate (including 

lump sum)

114718 Primary Maintained Chalkwell Hall Junior School 474 £4,062.82 £4,264.36 1.43% £4,325.41 £134,895 £4,610.00

114719 Primary Maintained Chalkwell Hall Infant School 329 £4,071.35 £4,164.38 0.85% £4,199.99 £134,895 £4,610.00

114720 Primary Maintained Earls Hall Primary School 631 £4,158.41 £4,329.39 1.54% £4,396.22 £134,895 £4,610.00

114774 Primary Maintained Leigh North Street Primary School 611 £4,018.86 £4,324.03 1.51% £4,389.22 £134,895 £4,610.00

114780 Primary Maintained West Leigh Infant School 359 £3,967.62 £4,166.22 1.63% £4,234.25 £134,895 £4,610.00

114787 Primary Maintained Barons Court Primary School and Nursery 245 £4,520.92 £4,410.41 2.51% £4,520.92 £134,895 £5,071.51

114789 Primary Maintained Heycroft Primary School 396 £4,025.18 £4,207.33 1.47% £4,269.36 £134,895 £4,610.00

114841 Primary Maintained Fairways Primary School 421 £4,137.11 £4,232.36 1.35% £4,289.59 £134,895 £4,610.00

115145 Primary Maintained St Mary's, Prittlewell, CofE Primary School 642 £4,636.56 £4,572.54 1.40% £4,636.56 £134,895 £4,846.67

134860 Primary Maintained Eastwood Primary School & Nursery 417 £4,608.53 £4,944.91 0.50% £4,969.63 £134,895 £5,293.12

115313 Primary Maintained Milton Hall Primary School and Nursery 621 £5,008.88 £5,101.20 0.50% £5,126.71 £134,895 £5,343.93

140672 Primary Academy Prince Avenue Academy and Nursery 404 £4,866.07 £4,758.49 2.26% £4,866.07 £134,895 £5,199.97

142683 Primary Academy Porters Grange Primary School and Nursery 378 £5,326.06 £5,225.01 1.93% £5,326.06 £134,895 £5,682.92

144987 Primary Academy Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Primary School 410 £3,972.46 £4,211.80 1.64% £4,280.99 £134,895 £4,610.00

145010 Primary Academy Westborough Academy 403 £4,781.25 £4,680.58 2.15% £4,781.25 £134,895 £5,115.98

143335 Primary Academy Hamstel Junior School 573 £4,745.01 £4,646.71 2.12% £4,745.01 £134,895 £4,980.42

143340 Primary Academy Hamstel Infant School and Nursery 391 £4,657.46 £4,562.79 2.07% £4,657.46 £134,895 £5,002.46

143333 Primary Academy Hinguar Community Primary School 209 £4,322.59 £4,265.03 1.35% £4,322.59 £134,895 £4,968.02

143338 Primary Academy Greenways Primary School 923 £4,550.67 £4,469.62 1.81% £4,550.67 £134,895 £4,696.82

142753 Primary Academy West Leigh Junior School 523 £3,874.86 £4,281.14 1.66% £4,352.08 £134,895 £4,610.00

144877 Primary Academy Bournes Green Junior School 263 £3,992.70 £4,037.85 1.47% £4,097.09 £134,895 £4,610.00

140536 Primary Academy Darlinghurst Academy 476 £4,572.26 £4,455.39 2.62% £4,572.26 £134,895 £4,855.66

143339 Primary Academy Bournes Green Infant School 180 £4,103.19 £4,036.10 1.66% £4,103.19 £134,895 £4,852.60

144694 Primary Academy Temple Sutton Primary School 647 £4,935.30 £4,825.28 2.28% £4,935.30 £134,895 £5,143.79

143337 Primary Academy Blenheim Primary School 617 £4,226.07 £4,334.55 1.31% £4,391.37 £134,895 £4,610.00

145678 Primary Academy Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School 401 £4,813.53 £4,696.57 2.49% £4,813.53 £134,895 £5,149.92

146015 Primary Academy St Helen's Catholic Primary School 415 £4,532.46 £4,450.71 1.84% £4,532.46 £134,895 £4,857.50

146016 Primary Academy St George's Catholic Primary School 206 £4,411.03 £4,314.12 2.25% £4,411.03 £134,895 £5,065.86

143966 Primary Academy Bournemouth Park Academy 516 £5,011.25 £4,953.55 1.16% £5,011.25 £134,895 £5,272.67

144878 Primary Academy Richmond Avenue Primary and Nursery School 403 £4,532.08 £4,511.28 0.50% £4,533.83 £134,895 £4,868.56

143334 Primary Academy Friars Primary School and Nursery 406 £4,910.03 £4,799.32 2.31% £4,910.03 £134,895 £5,242.28

148825 Primary Academy Edwards Hall Primary School 394 £4,174.43 £4,211.55 1.33% £4,267.63 £134,895 £4,610.00

143336 Primary Academy Thorpedene Primary School 479 £4,999.55 £4,923.71 1.54% £4,999.55 £134,895 £5,281.16

141741 Secondary Academy Chase High School 1,015 £7,005.16 £6,894.60 1.60% £7,005.16 £134,895 £7,138.06

143144 Secondary Academy Southchurch High School 797 £7,072.65 £7,529.94 0.50% £7,567.59 £134,895 £7,736.84

147185 Secondary Academy Cecil Jones Academy 775 £7,294.90 £7,167.63 1.78% £7,294.90 £134,895 £7,468.96

137733 Secondary Academy Shoeburyness High School 1,542 £6,639.98 £6,511.51 1.97% £6,639.98 £134,895 £6,727.46

136272 Secondary Academy Westcliff High School for Boys Academy 911 £5,570.49 £5,760.82 1.49% £5,846.93 £134,895 £5,995.00

137284 Secondary Academy The Eastwood Academy 1,121 £6,142.87 £6,021.94 2.01% £6,142.87 £134,895 £6,263.21

136490 Secondary Academy Westcliff High School for Girls 909 £5,603.36 £5,761.51 1.48% £5,846.60 £134,895 £5,995.00

136444 Secondary Academy Southend High School for Girls 882 £5,626.00 £5,758.24 1.46% £5,842.06 £134,895 £5,995.00

138174 Secondary Academy Belfairs Academy 1,450 £6,092.49 £5,960.39 2.22% £6,092.49 £134,895 £6,185.52

136443 Secondary Academy Southend High School for Boys 892 £5,552.34 £5,755.83 1.53% £5,843.77 £134,895 £5,995.00

137310 Secondary Academy St Thomas More High School 899 £6,177.04 £6,047.97 2.13% £6,177.04 £134,895 £6,327.09

137312 Secondary Academy St Bernard's High School 839 £6,114.63 £5,984.52 2.17% £6,114.63 £134,895 £6,275.41

26,795

* URN = DfE's defined Schools "Unique Reference Number"

* NOR = Numbers on roll. 23/24 as per the October 2022 school census

Appendix 2 - DSG "Illustrative" individual mainstream school per pupil led funing 

rates 2024/25 - (note based on Oct22 pupil characteristics and numbers. Will 

change for some schools once updated on Oct 23 pupil characteristics and 

numbers) and updated following the DfE original apologised funding error for 

2024/25 on the 06 10 23

* 23/24 MFG pupil led rate - as defined by the DfE under NFF, has been baselined to the 23/24 individual schools per pupil led rate less the 24/25 change in the NFF lump sum rate and updated to include the 23/24 Mainstream 

supplementary grant funding

* 24/25 uplift % from the 23/24 per pupil led rate - and please note where some schools are showing gains slighty greater than 1.6% this will be due to the now full release of matching their core NFF rates in 24/25, whereby, as 

highlighted in the Jan 2023 DSG paper there was some required technical and parital scaling back of these increases in 2023/24 (to remain affordable within the total DSG allocation for 2023/24) as there had been a significant 

increase within some schools with more pupil characteristics attracting IDACI and FSM6 factors from 2022/23. Therefore these full funding gains are now able to reflected in their 2024/25 allocations as the 2024/25 DSG indicative 

allocations have been rebased to the October 23 school census.

32



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Southend Education Board (EB), Resources Sub Group (RSG) 

27th November 2023, 4.15pm-5.30pm, (SHSB – in person) 

DRAFT Minutes of the meeting  

Membership of the sub 
group for Resources 

(nominations received) representation 

3 nominations from the 
Education Board 
(Headteacher/Governor) 
 
4 other members nominated 
from the four associations. 
(optional composition of 
RSG) 
 
1 school business manager 
nominated from the RSG 
 
Council Officer 
representation as required for 
the papers  
 

Robin Bevan (secondary) CHAIR 
Jane Ladner (secondary, governor) 
Vacant (secondary/primary or governor) 
 
Andy Douglas (primary) 
Vacant (early years) 
Jackie Mullan (special) 
Vacant (post 16) 
 
Simon Oxenham (SHSB) 
 
 
Paul Grout (Senior Finance Business Partner) 
Liz Hunt (Director of Education, Inclusion and Early 
Years) 
 
 
Optional: 
 
Gary Bloom (Head of SEND) 
Cathy Braun (Head of Access and Inclusion) 
Dianne Borien (Early Years Consultant) 
 

 

Time Agenda item Decision? Action 
4.15 Membership Apologies 

 
And council officer representation as 
required for papers  
 
Officers present: 
 
Paul Grout 
Liz Hunt 
 

No apologies 
 
 
 
 

 Membership Vacancies 3 vacancies now present (based on 
current constitutional set up) 
 
Discussion held on remaining 2 RSG 
optional group representatives: 
 
Agreed that a specific post-16 member 
is no longer required as the RSG liaises 
on matters related to School Forum. 

33

6



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Post-16 funding is only captured 
through DSG where a young adult has 
an EHCP and remains in education. 
 
In view of the up-coming new Early 
Years (EY) Forum group where specific 
EY matters can be covered in more 
depth through that group and applicable 
funding matters into Schools Forum, it 
is also therefore agreed that a direct EY 
rep is no longer required in the RSG. 
RSG will still receive early years DSG 
funding matters until the new group is 
formed and by way of note in future 
DSG papers. 
 
Robin – to invite any Education Board 
Headteacher / governor representative 
to fill a vacancy. 
 
And in view of the above and revised 
constitution of the RSG, if 1 more 
secondary and 1 more primary 
representative was secured for this 
group. Then the RSG will take an 
official view as to whether all remaining 
vacancies are now occupied before 
preceding to share out the offer of a 
vacancy to the wider primary and 
secondary representative groups. 
 

4.20 Minutes of the last meeting 03.10.23 
 
 

No amendments. Minutes agreed. 
 
But recognition the paper was 
subsequently amended for Individual 
School Block allocations due to the 
original unfortunate (and apologised) 
DfE funding allocation error.  
 

4.25 DSG 2024/25 budget planning and 
2023/24 forecast outturn  
 
DRAFT Paper and Appendices supplied 
 
Officer Lead – Paul Grout 

 

 
  

Discussion through the paper. 

paper amendments agreed: 

4.1 make explicit that the additional 
new funding on schools is £2.7M 
equivalent circa. 2% uplift on schools 
block funds only. 

34



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

9.4 reference the back log of EHCP 
assessments, and number of 
assessments waiting in Early Years 

Specific action note: 

Liz Hunt will write to all schools to 
encourage additional buy in to the 
public duty fund with an instruction link 
on how to do so. 

 

5.25 31.08.22 Academy School balances and 
31.03.23 Maintained School balances 
 
Officer Lead – Paul Grout 

 

Recognition cumulative reserve 
balances had reduced in the region of 
3-5% across maintained schools.  
Highlighting a number of recurrent in-
year deficits during 2022/23 that have 
continued into 2023/24. 

 

5.15 AOB  
 
FYI only: 
 
Date of next meetings and current 
forward plan 
 
Future RSG meeting dates – MS Teams 
or Southend High School for boys 4:15 
pm to 5.30/6.00 pm current planned 
papers ahead of Education Board (EB): 
 
January 2024 (Date 8th Jan ahead of EB 
date 16th Jan) – MS Teams 
 

• DSG 2024/25 Budget (including 
Early Years funding) 

 
March 2024 (Date tbc ahead of EB date 
tbc) 
 

• Mainstream Falling Rolls Fund (for 
consideration) 

 
June 2024 (Date tbc ahead of EB date 
18th June 2024) 
 

• DSG Final Outturn 2023/24 

5 mins 
 

35



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

• DSG High Need detailed budget 
allocations 2024/25 

 
Meeting close 
 

 

36


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 9 October 2023
	Minutes

	4 Review of Education Board and proposal to establish School Forum and Education Strategy Group
	Appendix 1 School Forum information
	Appendix 2 - Education Partnership Arrangements_Infographic V2

	5 Dedicated Schools Grant 202425 Budget Planning and 202324 Forecast Outturn
	Appendices

	6 Sub Group Minutes

